STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Fducational Retivement Board
701 CAMINO DE LOS MARQUEZ
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
PO BOX 26129, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87502
PHONE: (505) 827-8030
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www.nmerb.org

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

DATE: April 10, 2018

TO: ERB Board Members, Local Administrative Units and Interested Parties
FROM: W/I
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Executive Director

SUBJECT: ERB April Meetings —April, 2018

ERB Investment Committee Meeting
1:00 p.m., Thursday, April 19, 2018
ERB Albuquerque Office
6201 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 203
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505-888-1560

ERB Board Of Trustees Meeting
9:00 a.m., Friday, April 20, 2018
ERB Albuquerque Office
6201 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 203
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505-888-1560

ERB Audit Committee Meeting
8:00 a.m., Friday April 20, 2018
ERB Albuquerque Office
6201 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 203
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505-888-1560

ERB Alternative Retirement Plan Committee
Meeting
9:00 a.m., Thursday, April 19, 2018
ERB Albuguerque Office
6201 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 203
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505-888-1560

Final meeting agenda will be available by 9:00 a.m. on Thursday April, 12, 2018. Copies of the final agendas may
be obtained by contacting Liz Lorang at 505-476-6150. The agendas will also be posted on the ERB website
www.nmerb.org. Any person with a disability who is in need of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in
the meetings should contact Liz Lorang at 505-476-6150 one week prior to the meeting.




